
Borgarráð 

Reykjavík, 30. september 2024 

MSS24090152 

Fyrirhuguð ferð borgarstjóra til Mexíkóborgar 

Fyrirhuguð er ferð borgarstjóra, ásamt aðstoðarmanni, til Mexíkóborgar dagana 14.-16. 

október nk. til að taka þátt í Bloomberg CityLab 2024. 

Ferðin er kostuð af Aspen Institute. 

Greinargerð: 

Bloomberg CityLab ráðstefnan 2024 er nú haldin í ellefta skiptið. Ráðstefnan er 

skipulögð af Bloomberg Philanthropies, í samstarfi við Aspen Institute, og munu þar 

koma saman rúmlega 500 borgarstjórar, stefnumótendur, frumkvöðlar og sérfræðingar 

á sviði borgarmála til að ræða og takast á við brýnar áskoranir sem borgir standa frammi 

fyrir um allan heim. Meðal þekktra fyrirlesara eru Michael R. Bloomberg, Clara Brugada 

borgarstjóri Mexíkóborgar og aðrir alþjóðlegir borgarleiðtogar frá borgum eins og 

Istanbúl, Denver, Bologna og Gdansk.  

Einar Þorsteinsson 

borgarstjóri 

Hjálagt: 

Boðsbréf til borgarstjóra til þátttöku í Bloomberg CityLab 2024, dags. 1. júlí 2024. 

Dagskrá Bloomberg CityLab 2024, ódags.
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From: Michael R. Bloomberg <citylab@bloomberg.org> 
Sent: mánudagur, 1. júlí 2024 16:08
To: Einar Þorsteinsson <einar.thorsteinsson@reykjavik.is>
Subject: Invitation for Mayor Einar Þorsteinsson to the Mayors Innovation Studio at Bloomberg
CityLab, October 14, Mexico City

Dear Mayor Einar Þorsteinsson,

It’s a pleasure to invite you to this year’s Bloomberg CityLab and its accompanying Mayors
Innovation Studio, taking place October 14-16, 2024, in Mexico City. 

The off-the-record, mayors-only Mayors Innovation Studio will provide attendees the chance to
come together for a dialogue alongside subject-matter experts to explore strategies, insights, and
solutions that are currently shaping cities around the world. This year’s event will focus on state-
of-the-art communications approaches and technologies to help city leaders break through to
residents and have an impact on their lives. 

Hosted in partnership with the Aspen Institute, Bloomberg CityLab 2024 has been bringing
together the globe’s most ambitious and creative local leader and urban thinkers, artists, and
academics for over a decade. Each summit will explore new ways of navigating issues that are
changing our global landscape, including climate change, emerging technologies, and much more.
This year’s convening promises to be one of the most innovative yet, with incredible opportunities
to uncover and share ideas while amplifying the power and potential of cities around the world. 

Please CLICK HERE to register for Bloomberg CityLab 2024 and the Mayors Innovation
Studio. Highlights from the 2023 Bloomberg CityLab in Washington, D.C. can be found HERE.

There is limited space at this invitation-only event so please confirm and register by July 28. 
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Many thanks for your consideration.  I hope you are able to join us in October.
 
 
 
Sincerely,
 
 
Michael R. Bloomberg
 
 
 
Additional Information:

Attendance is required beginning the morning of Monday, October 14th so travel may need to

occur on Sunday, October 13th. The cost of travel, lodging, and most meals while attending
CityLab will be covered by the Aspen Institute. Public officials, including any employee of a
government entity, should consult applicable rules and regulations to ensure that their
attendance (including the acceptance of related costs) complies. Our team would be happy to
answer any questions you may have.
 
A detailed agenda for the Mayors Innovation Studio and CityLab will be shared closer to the event
date. Please note you are invited to join us for a special invitation only dinner on Tuesday,

October 15th. Formal invitation to follow.
 
For any further event questions, please email citylab@bloomberg.org. For travel questions, please
email citylabtravel@aspeninstitute.org.

 

This e-mail message is intended only for the named recipient(s) above. It may contain confidential information. If you are not the
intended recipient you are hereby notified that any dissemination, distribution or copying of this e-mail and any attachment(s) is strictly
prohibited. If you have received this e-mail in error, please immediately notify the sender by replying to this e-mail and delete the
message and any attachment(s) from your system. If you have not received this email in error and would prefer not to receive these
types of emails from us in the future, please forward the email you received along with a request to not receive emails of this type
going forward to privacy@bloomberg.org. You may view our privacy policy at www.bloomberg.org/privacy. Thank you.
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Bloomberg CityLab CDMX 2024 Agenda 

InterContinental Presidente 
Mexico City, Mexico 
October 14-16, 2024 

 
Sunday, October 13th 
 
Registration 
InterContinental Presidente Lobby 

2:00pm-8:00pm 

 
Monday, October 14th 
 
Registration 
Lobby | InterContinental Presidente 

2:00pm-8:00pm 

 

Breakfast 
InterContinental Presidente 
7:00am-8:00am 
 
Mayors Innovation Studio 
Club de Banqueros  
10:00am-3:00pm 
 
Field Trips 
Various Locations 
2:00pm-5:00pm 
 
Bookstore 
The Palm | InterContinental Presidente 

3:00pm-7:00pm 



 

 

Welcome Reception  
First Floor Terrace | InterContinental Presidente 
6:30pm-8:30pm 
 
Tuesday, October 15th 
 
Registration 
Lobby | InterContinental Presidente  

7:00am-8:00pm 
 
Breakfast  
InterContinental Presidente  
7:00am-8:30am 

 
CityLab Run Club 
Front Entrance | InterContinental Presidente 
7:15am-8:15am 
 
Explore the magnificent Chapultepec Park on the 5k guided run.  
 
Breakfast Chats 
Lilou | InterContinental Presidente 
7:45am-8:45am 

 

CityLab Bookstore 
The Palm | InterContinental Presidente 

8:00am-5:00pm 
Opening Plenary  
Ballroom | InterContinental Presidente 
9:00am-11:00am 
 
Field Trips  
Various Locations - Boxed Lunch Provided 
11:00am-3:00pm 
 
Breakouts 
InterContinental Presidente 
11:30am-12:20pm 
 

 
Lunch & Networking 
InterContinental Presidente 



 

12:00pm-2:00pm 
 
Workshops & Interactives 
InterContinental Presidente 
1:30pm-2:30pm 
 
Afternoon Plenary 
Ballroom | InterContinental Presidente 

3:00pm-5:00pm 

 

 
Bloomberg CityLab Reception  
Proyecto Publico Prim 

Transportation start at 6:00pm. 
6:30pm-8:30pm 
 
Wednesday, October 16th 
 
Breakfast  
Lobby | InterContinental Presidente 
7:00am-9:00am 
 
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
8:00am-3:00pm 
 
Bookstore 
The Palm | InterContinental Presidente 
8:00am-3:00pm 
 
Morning Plenary  
Ballroom | InterContinental Presidente 
9:00am-11:00am 



 

 
Breakouts 
InterContinental Presidente 
11:20am-12:10pm 
 
Lunch 
InterContinental Presidente 
12:00pm-1:00pm 
 
Closing Plenary 
Ballroom | InterContinental Presidente 
1:00pm-3:00pm 
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